From: Deya, James A

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 6:48 AM
To: O'Bnen, Emmett
Subject: RE: [I] RE: Eastman

That too was an area of concern | had when the study was completed and | said we might have an oh shit moment. | will
set up a call with her to discuss the results,

Jlames Deyo DVM, PhD, DABT
Senior Associate - Toxicology
Eastman Chemical Company
100 Morth Eastman Road
Kingsport, TN, 37662

From: O'Brien, Emmett

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4:47 PM
To: Deyo, James A

Subject: RE: [I] RE; Eastman

Mice!

Fhe more | dig into this the more I'm confident that they won't see anything. ! need to dig a liitle more into why they say
some strange results with the blank and why they see an uptick at the solubility limit,

From: Deyo, James A

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2010 4:39 PM
To: O'Brien, Emmett

Subject: FW: [I] RE: Eastman

Looks good so far lets cross our fingers.

lames Deyo DVM, PhD, DABT
Senior Associate - Toxicology
Eastman Chemical Company
100 North Eastman Road
Kingsport, TN, 37662

From: Colleen Toole

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4:38 FM
To: Deya, James A
Subject: [1] RE: Eastman

The data has not been grapned, | think they are running the luciferase on the ERTA. | should have preliminary data
romorrow for you (on first glance they look negative- but | need to graph to be sure),
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Attached is the final report for the extracts

Thanks
Colleen

From: Deyo, James

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4:18 PM
To: Coileen Toole

Subject: Eastman

Any preliminary resuits yet?

James Deyo DVYM, PhD, DABT
Sentor Associate - Toxicology
Eastman Chemical Company
100 MNorth Eastman Road
Kingsport, TN, 37662
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